

**PLEASLEY PARISH COUNCIL**

**MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING**  
**HELD ON 3 December 2018**

**Present**

Councillor J H Wright (Chair)

Councillors, I Allen, Mrs P M Bowmer, Mrs V Douglas, D M Gamble, D Gelsthorpe, Mrs J Jones, N Jordan, T Kirkham and Mrs C Randall

Also present:

Danielle Andrews (The Chad)

**PART1 NON-CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION**

**293/18            Apologies for absence**

None

**294/18            Declaration of Members interests**

None

**295/18            Dispensation granted to Members declaring disclosable pecuniary interests in an agenda item**

None

**296/18            Public Participation**

(i)    No members of the public were present.

(ii)   **Report of the Police Representative**

No police representative was present at the meeting.  
The Clerk reported the crime statistics for September 2018 published on the Police website:

September 2018

Anti-Social Behaviour 4

Drugs 1

Violence and sexual offences 9

Total 14

- (iii) **Report from Community Speedwatch Initiative (if any)**  
Councillor Gelsthorpe reported that the last speedwatch event had taken place on 19 November 2018 with three vehicles recorded as exceeding the speed limit. The initiative now has six volunteers and the next event, the date of which had not been finalised, would take place near the Doctor's Surgery and Anthony Bek School
- (iv) **Report of the County Councillor**  
Councillor Dale reported that she had received an email from an officer at Derbyshire County Council detailing a review of the application by Pleasley Parish Council to install a defibrillator at the disused bus shelter on Terrace Lane and confirmed that permission had now been given to take a power supply from the lighting column.  
She also reported that it was expected that the 'no waiting at any time' markings (Yellow lines) at the junction of Newboundmill Lane, and Deansgate, would be marked out early in 2019.  
It was also reported that an application for a Glapwell bypass had been put into the Derbyshire County Council Capital Programme.  
She also reported that she had attended a conference organised by The National Children and Adult Services, the key theme of which was 'Adult Care for the Future'.
- (v) **Report of the District Councillor Mrs P M Bowmer**  
Councillor Bowmer Reported that discussions relating to the public consultation, about the proposals for the High Speed 2 railway (HS2), were still consuming a lot of District Council time.

297/18

**Date of next Meeting**

RESOLVED that the next meeting of the Parish Council be held on Monday 7 January 2019 in the Verney Institute, Newboundmill Lane, Pleasley and that the meeting for January be provisionally fixed for Monday 4 February 2019.

298/18

**Minutes of Last Meeting**

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 5 November 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

299/18

**Chairman's Announcements**

The Chairman announced that a decorated Christmas Tree had been placed in St Michael's Church for the Christmas Tree Festival

300/18

**Allotments**

- (i) The Clerk reported that there is a new tenant for the Meden Avenue site. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

301/18

**Cemetery**

- (i) No issues to report. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

302/18

**Footpaths**

- (i) No issues to report. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted

303/18

**Highways**

- (i) The Clerk reported that Councillor Gelsthorpe had kindly moved an empty grit bin back to its correct location on Occupation Road after the grit had been stolen and the bin thrown onto the children's play area of the Rotherham Road Recreation Ground. Councillor Allen reported that there is still a problem with the lighting on the A617 roundabout. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted and that the Clerk will arrange for the grit bin to be refilled, and, under instruction from the Parish Council, the Clerk will write to Derbyshire County Council, Street Lighting Services to express concern that this is the third year that these lights have not been working

- (ii) A short discussion was held to consider the purchase of high visibility safety clothing for use by volunteers

RESOLVED to purchase twelve high visibility vests embossed with the wording 'Pleasley Parish Volunteer'

304/18

**New Houghton Community Centre**

- (i) No issues to report. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted

- (ii) Update on Open Door Computer Group

No issues to report. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted

305/18

**Recreation Grounds**

- (i) The Clerk reported that the replacement dog bag dispensers had been installed at Rotherham Road Recreation Ground. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

- (ii) A short discussion was held to consider the approach to formulating a specification for new equipment at the Rotherham Road and Terrace Lane Recreation Grounds. It was

RESOLVED that the Clerk will circulate details of several potential equipment suppliers and invite councillors to submit suggestions for further consideration at a special meeting; the date and time of which will be agreed at the next council meeting on 7 January 2019

306/18

**Street Lighting**

- (i) No issues to report. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted

307/18

**Verney Institute**

- (i) No issues to report. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted

308/18

**Correspondence**

The following items of general correspondence have been received:

- (i) Letter from Bolsover District Council giving information about the Bolsover District Active Communities Programme 2019/20. It was

RESOLVED that the contents be noted and also that the Clerk had previously contacted Bolsover District Council with a request to offer Street Sports sessions as part of this scheme in 2019.

- (ii) Email from Bolsover District Council informing of the amount of Council Tax Support Grant the Parish Council will receive in 2019/20 and 2020/21. It was

RESOLVED that the contents be noted

- (iii) Letter from Bolsover District Council informing of the Council Tax base for 2019/20. It was  
RESOLVED that the contents be noted
- (iv) Letter from Derbyshire Unemployed Workers' Centres (DUWC) thanking the Parish Council for its grant to help them deliver their service. It was  
RESOLVED that the contents be noted
- (v) Letter from Bolsover District Council requesting the booking of New Houghton Community Centre and The Verney Institute, as Polling Stations, for the District and Parish Election on Thursday 2 May 2019. It was  
RESOLVED that the contents be noted
- (vi) Email from Bolsover District Council providing a copy of the relevant documents required for submitting an application for road closure, for any temporary event, that will use or encroach on a road as part of the event i.e. a Parade; Street Party or Christmas Festival. It was  
RESOLVED that the contents be noted
- (vii) Letter from the Planning Inspectorate informing that the inquiry scheduled for Wednesday 5 December 2018 into the upgrading to Bridleway of Public Footpath No. 17 (Part) and 18 – Parish of Pleasley); Modification Order 2016 has been cancelled as all objections have been withdrawn. It was  
RESOLVED that the contents be noted
- (viii) Email from Derbyshire County Council providing a link to details of road closures in the Parish (mainly for water related work) in December 2018 and February 2019. It was  
RESOLVED that the contents be noted
- (ix) Email from Bolsover District Council informing of a public consultation period for the Draft Parking Standards Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) which has been prepared to support the Publication Local Plan policy ITCR11: Parking Provision. It was  
RESOLVED that the contents be noted

309/18

**Pleasley Parish Council Newsletter**

The Chairman reported that the next edition of the newsletter (number 55) was in progress. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

310/18

**Pleasley Parish Council's Web Site**

The Clerk reported that the website was up-to-date. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

311/18

**Bolsover LSP Feedback**

Councillors Gamble and Gelsthorpe reported that were unable to attend the last meeting on The Clerk reported that the notes of the meeting recorded that Chloe Maudsley had given a presentation on the support provided by the Derbyshire Institute of Sport; Richard Scott, Principal Enforcement Officer, presented information in relation to Bolsover District Council's Local enforcement Plan, and it was advised that the Draft Bolsover Partnership Executive Board Minutes would be circulated for information as soon as possible . It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted

312/18

**Installation of defibrillators**

- (i) The Clerk reported that, as confirmed by the County Councillor, Derbyshire County Council had given permission for the defibrillator at the Terrace Lane to be installed using a power supply from street lighting; the contractor still had to complete the formal application process for the installation and therefore it was likely that installation would not be carried out until early 2019. It was also reported that the Community Heartbeat Trust seminars had taken place at the Verney Institute (8 attendees) and New Houghton Community Centre (4 attendees). It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted

313/18

**Live and Local**

It was reported that tickets had sold out for the event on Saturday 15 December 2018. Twenty-eight tickets have also been sold for the event on 2 February 2019. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted

314/18

**DALC Circular 15**

RESOLVED that the contents be noted

315/18

**Appearance of Pleasley Parish Area**

Councillor Gelsthorpe expressed concern that abandoned cars on private land adjacent to Outgang Lane may be an environmental

health hazard. Councillor Gamble reported that some crocuses had been planted around the Pleasley Cross. It was

RESOLVED that the report be noted and the Clerk will report the abandoned cars as a potential environmental hazard to Bolsover District Council

**316/18**

**Planning Matters**

**Planning Applications**

(i) Application for Full Planning Permission

**Application No: 18/00588/FUL**  
**Delegated**

**Decision Level:**

Proposal: Erect new 1.8m high close boarded fencing  
Location: 15 Parthenon Close Pleasley Mansfield NG19 7SX  
Applicant: Mr M Morgan

RESOLVED that no objections be made

(ii) No further applications received after the publication of the agenda:

(iii) To ratify decisions made by email consultation since the last meeting

Application No: 18/00492/FUL  
Proposal: Erection of dwelling  
Location: Bank Villa Pit Lane Pleasley Mansfield  
Applicant: Mr Steve Bostock  
OS Map Ref: 450045 364414

RESOLVED that no further comment be made in respect to the revised plans for the above

**Notification of decision**

None

**Part 2 -CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION**

**317/18**

Resolve that the public be excluded from the meeting during the discussion of the following item(s) of business to avoid the disclosure to them of confidential information in breach of the obligation of confidence as defined in Section 100a(2) of the Local Government Act 1972.

318/18

AccountsExpenditure

<u>Cheque No</u>	<u>To</u>	<u>For</u>	<u>Amount</u>
0214	Came & Company	Engineering Insurance	£384.93
0215	Came & Company	Insurance	£2934.50
0216	Derbyshire Unemployed Workers' Centres	S137 Grant to support the work of the Derbyshire Unemployed Workers' Centres	£200.00
0217	Lynda Fletcher	Maintain Website (Feb 2018 to Nov 2018)	£75.00
0218	Bolsover District Council	Grounds Maintenance Contract 2018	£3452.88
0219	Bolsover District Council	Dog/Litter bin emptying July to September 2018	£464.83
0220	JRB Enterprise Ltd	Dispenser Refill - Dog Foul Waste Bags, and two dog bag dispensers	£493.20
0221	Bolsover District Council	Business Rates for New Houghton Community Centre (01.12 .2018)	£144.00
0222	Bolsover District Council	Business Rates for Verney Institute (01.12.2018)	£58.00
0223	Shelter Maintenance Ltd	Cleaning of bus shelters	£72.00
0224	T Clarke Contracting Ltd	Service boiler -Verney Institute	£229.20
0225	T Clarke Contracting Ltd	Service boiler - New Houghton Community Centre	£229.20
0226	J H Wright	Reimbursement for Christmas Tree, lights and baubles and wordsearch prize for Newsletter 54	£23.98
0227	P Crouch	Reimbursement for descaler and halogen bulbs for Verney Institute	£4.60
0228 to 0232	Employees	Wages and Expenses	£2770.18
0233	HMRC	Tax and NICs	£241.47

**Income**

<b>Paid into bank</b>	<b>9/11/2018</b>	<b>20/11/2018</b>	<b>23/11/2018</b>	<b>30/11/2018</b>
Verney	359.00	96.00	90.00	92.00
New Houghton CC	40.00			34.70
Live and Local	40.00	90.00	20.00	230.00
Cemetery		75.00		
<b>Total (£)</b>	<b>439.00</b>	<b>261.00</b>	<b>110.00</b>	<b>356.70</b>



Balance of bank current account as at 30 November 2018	£58,911.90
Balance of building society account as at 30 November 2018	£40,150.90
<b>Total Balance as at 30 November 2018</b>	<b>£99,062.80</b>

**Signed**.....  
**Chairman**